
Tracy, Mary

From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Hinchcliffe, Shannon

Cc: Jennings, Cindy; Tracy, Mary
Subject: FW: Please stop - LILT rules expansion

Forwarding.

From: MattPurcell [mailto:mp@purcellfamllylaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:26 PM

To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>

Subject: Please stop - LLLT rules expansion

Please, please stop with the LLLT expansion.

You have no basis or evidentiary support to keep this going and you are using the WSBA funds to support a program that
is COSTING bar members hundreds of thousands of dollars without ANY evidence it has remotely supported the original
intentions that pushed this program though.

Wisdom comes from those that are ACTUALLY practicing in this area. Please, please start listening.

*Notice: Our office will be closed from 12/24/2018-1/1/2019 for the Chrlsmas Holiday.

Truly,

MATHEWM. PURCELL

Attornev

^[PURCELL LAW:
A FAMILY LAW OFFICE '

7301 W. Deschutes Ave., Ste. E
Kennewick, WA 99336
Phone: (509) 783-7885
Fax: (509) 783-7886

Please be aware that Domestic Court is held Monday morning, Tuesday all day and Wednesday morning each week; my ability to
respond to email is limited during those days/times.

Heather Martinez; HM(S)PurcellFamilvLaw.com
Mark Von Weber: MV(S)PurcellFamilvLaw.com

Office Hours: Monday-Thursday from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Friday from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Closed for lunch from 12:00 p.m. -1:00 p.m.

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail message (including any attachments) may contain information that is confidential, protected by applicable legal
provisions, or constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If^you are not an intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution
or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. Thank you.


